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} STREET ADDRESS:. 1508 Grady Avenue HISTORIC NAME °
MAP & PARCEL: 5-75 DATE / PERIOD . 1922

| CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: STYLE : Colonial Revival
PRESENT ZONING:. R-3 HEIGHT (to cornice)OR STORIES. 23 storeys

| ORIGINAL OWNER: Lyttleton S. Macon, Jr. DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: !150' x 156' (23,400 sq. ft.)
l ORIGINAL USE: Residence CONDITION ' Good
| PRESENT USE: Fraternity House SURVEYOR : Bibb

PRESENT OWNER Albemarle Associates, Inc. DATE OF SURVEY . Summer, 1983

ADDRESS | 1118 Holmes Avenue SOURCES City Records
Charlottesville, VA 2290] The Daily Progress, 11/6/67

Macon Hall

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

Macon Hall is a 2% -storey, 5-bay, double-pile Colonial Revival house set on a high concrete foundation. Walls are
veneered with brick laid in stretcher-bond. The steep gable roof is covered with slate and has projecting eaves,
close verges, and a boxed cornice with returns. There are four interior end chimneys with corbelled caps: two on
the east side, one on the west, and one at the rear of the kitchen wing that covers the two western bays of the rear
elevation. Windows are double sash, 6-over-6 light, with lintels with end blocks and louvered shutters. They
decrease slightly in height from the first to the third storey. There are circular-headed air vents above the third
storey windows in the gable ends. There are three dormers on the facade. They have slate walls, pedimented :gable
roofs, and pilaster flanking the 6-over-6 windows. A large shed-roofed dormer with slate walls is centered on the

! rear elevation. It has a boxed cornice and frieze and contains. a tri-partite group of 6-over-6 and b-over-4 light

i windows. Two-light hinged-sash and paired 2-1ight casement windows are used in the basement. A one-storey entrance
| porch covers the central bay of the facade. Four fluted Corinthian columns and two pitasters support a flat roof

| with a Colonial revival balustrade and an entablature with dentil moulding. The porch has a wrought iron balustrade
and concrete floor and steps. The 6-panel entrance door has sidelights with wooden tracery and a semi-elliptical

| windows and a flat roof with a boxed cornice and plain frieze. The two-storey rear wing matches the main block in
all details. A one-storey flat-roofed back porch with boxed cornice and frieze and square pillars covers its rear

block. The first level has a concrete floor and steps, a simple balustrade, and square pillars, a door with nine
lights over a panel gives access from the porch to the rear of the stair hall. There is a narrow window beside it.
The second storey sleeping porch, set on the flat metal roof of the first storey porch, has single-panel double-sash
| windows and a nearly flat shed roof with boxed cornice. A tiny one-storey gable-roofed side entrance wing is
centered on the western elevation. There is a door on the rear elevation and a window on the facade; the western
elevation is blank except for a pierced brick air vent in the gable. The interior follows the central hall plan.

A 2-flight open-well stair with simple balustrade rises to the third storey level. Windows and doors have plain
surrounds, cornices, and friezes. Two pairs of 10-light French doors give access to the sun parlor. There are
three fireplaces with Colonial Revival mantels. A brick 2-car garage with servants' quarters above has now all

been converted to residential use.

HISTORI CAL DESCRIPTION

This was the second house designed for businessman Lyttleton S. Macon by Eugene Bradberry. The first was #20
University Circle, built in 1914 and sold in 1919 (City DB 33-452). Macon then purchased a black of six lots in
Preston Heights in 1921 (City DB 39-51). Tax records show that he built this house the next year. It was his

home for over forth years. In 1965, the year after Macon's death, the house corporation of Tau Kappa Epsilon ¥
fraternity (Albemarle Associates, Inc.) purchased the houses (WB 10-87, DB 267-268), remodeled it for the fraternity
use, and named it ""Macon Hall''.
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fan light. A one-storey sun parlor covers the rear half of the eastern elevation. it has single-paneled double-sash [

elevation. A porch with sleeping porch above covers the eastern elevation of the wing and the center bay of the main fi
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STREET ADDRESS: 1508 Grady Avenue HISTORIC NAME . Macon Hall

MAP 8 PARCEL : 5-75 DATE / PERIOD: 1922

CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: STYLE : Colonial Revival

PRESENT ZONING:. R-3 HEIGHT (to cornice)OR STORIES. 2% storeys

ORIGINAL OWNER: Lyttleton S. Macon, Jr. DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA . '150' x 156' (23,400 sq. ft.)
ORIGINAL USE: Residence ‘ CONDITION : Good

PRESENT USE: Fraternity House SURVEYOR Bibb

PRESENT OWNER . Albemarle Associates, Inc. DATE OF SURVEY: Summer, 1983

ADDRESS . 1118 Holmes Avenue SOURCES City Records
Charlottesville, VA 22901 The Daily Progress, 11/6/67

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

Macon Hall is a 2% -storey, 5-bay, double-pile Colonial Revival house set on a high concrete foundation. Walls are
veneered with brick laid in stretcher-bond. The steep gable roof is covered with slate and has projecting eaves,
close verges, and a boxed cornice with returns. There are four interior end chimneys with corbelled caps: two on
the east side, one on the west, and one at the rear of the kitchen wing that covers the two western bays of the rear
elevation. Windows are double sash, 6-over-6 light, with lintels with end blocks and louvered shutters. They
decrease slightly in height from the first to the third storey. There are circular-headed air vents above the third
storey windows in the gable ends. There are three dormers on the facade. They have slate walls, pedimented gable
roofs, and pilaster flanking the 6-over-6 windows. A large shed-roofed dormer with slate walls is centered on the
| rear elevation. It has a boxed cornice and frieze and contains a tri-partite group of 6-over-6 and hL-over-4 light
windows. Two-light hinged-sash and paired 2-1ight casement windows are used in the basement. A one-storey entrance
porch covers the central bay of the facade. Four fluted Corinthian columns and two pilasters support a flat roof
with a Colonial revival balustrade and an entablature with dentil moulding. The porch has a wrought iron balustrade
and concrete floor and steps. The 6-panel entrance door has sidelights with wooden tracery and a semi-elliptical
fan light. A one-sstorey sun parlor covers the rear half of the eastern elevation. |t has single-paneled double-sash
windows and a flat roof with a boxed cornice and plain frieze. The two-storey rear wing matches the main block in
all details. A one-storey flat-roofed back porch with boxed cornice and frieze and square pillars covers its rear
elevation. A porch with sleeping porch above covers the eastern elevation of the wing and the center bay of the main
block. The first level has a concrete floor and steps, a simple balustrade, and square pillars, a door with nine
lights over a panel gives access from the porch to the rear of the stair hall. There is a narrow window beside it.
The second storey sleeping porch, set.on the flat metal roof of the first storey porch, has single-panel double-sash
windows and a nearly flat shed roof with boxed cornice. A tiny one-storey gable-roofed side entrance wing is
centered on the western elevation. There is a door on the rear elevation and a window on the facade; the western
elevation is blank except for a pierced brick air vent in the gable. The interior follows the central hall plan.
A 2-flight open-well stair with simple balustrade rises to the third storey level. Windows and doors have plain
surrounds, cornices, and friezes. Two pairs of 10-light French doors give access to the sun parlor. There are
three fireplaces with Colonial Revival mantels. A brick 2-car garage with servants' quarters above has now all
been converted to residential use. ‘

HISTORI CAL DESCRIPTION

This was the second house designed for businessman Lyttleton S. Macon by Eugene Bradberry. The first was #20
University Circle, built in 1914 and sold in 1919 (City DB 33-452). Macon then purchased a black of six lots in
Preston Heights in 1921 (City DB 39-51). Tax records show that he built this house the next year. |t was his

home for over forth years. 1In 1965, the year after Macon's death, the house corporation of Tau Kappa Epsilon
fraternity (Albemarle Associates, Inc.) purchased the houses (WB 10-87, DB 267-268), remodeled it for the fraternity
use, and named it ''"Macon Hall''.
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VIRGINIA
HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION

HISTORIC DISTRICT SURVEY FORM

FileNo. 104-130
Negative no(s). 7215

Streetaddress 1508 Grady Ave.
sTemm/City Charlottesville

HgmﬁcnmnekmconﬂHall C S S - Commonname Tau Kappa Epsilon fraternity house
[0 wood frame (siding: [0 weatherboard, [0 shingle, [ aluminum, [ bricktex, [ )
& brick (bond: [0 Flemish, [X stretcher, [ -course American, [J )
O stone(J randomrubble, O randomashlar, [J coursedashlar, O )
Materiat U log(siding: O weatherboard, [ shingle, (3 aluminum, [J bricktex, (I )
O stucco (0 castiron
O concrete block {0 terracotta
0 enameled steel O glass and metal
O other:
Number of Stories Roof Type ‘ Roof Material
0 1 B 2% - J shed ] mansard W slate O tile
0 1% 0 3 (1 gable {J gambrel J wood shingle O pressed tin
0o 2 o __ [J pediment O parapet O composition 0O not visible
. 0 hipped O flat 0O standing seam metal
i 01 other: C other
Dormers _ Number of bays — Main facade
‘0 EVI/S O shed O hipped 01 O 4 07
1 O 4 O gable O 02 s 08
2 O ___ @ pedimented 03 06 o _
Porch Stories Bays General description .
/ - e Colonial Revival, painted white;
yes U no =1 O3 OF t(cente [ 2 L] 4 2 sets paired Composite columns.
o2 O 0 1 (side) (338 U _—— ALSO, a glassed (later) side porch

n ]
L 1 e LU,

uilding type

X detached house O garage [0 government [} industrial
[J detached town house J farmhouse 0 commercial {office) J school
J row house [0 apartment building [J commercial (store) {J church
O double house {J gas station O railroad -
T 7745 o
Style/period Colonial Revival Date ¢. 1930 Architect/builder

Location and description of entrance At center of N. facade;sisidelights and ellipitcal fanlight with
traceried glazing.

Miscellaneous descriptive information (plan, exterior and interior decoration,
cornice/eave type, window type and trim, chimneys, additions, alterations)

This - house features many - hallmarks of a ca.

1920s revival of a ‘'classic Federal-period
Virginia country mansion, including dormer windows,
symmetrical facades, and interior end brick chimneys.

The house is set on the side of a slope.

Exten&ions, besides the E porch, include
a two-story brick rear ell, and a small closet-like
extension on W end.

Historical information

This was built for Ch'ville businessman L.S.
Macon, who called it Macon Hall. He lived there
until his death in 1964. Tau Kappa Epsilon fraternity
bought it and has been there since 1965.

Real Estate Bept.;
Source FEugenia Bibb; City Directory; Daily Progress;

Surveyedby Jeff 0'Dell, VHLC Date  4-83; 8-83
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shingle,

2y
4

O aluminum, O bricktex, O
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1 aluminum, O bricktex, UJ

O

[J castiron
[0 terracotta
[J glass and metal

—_— . — —

Roof Type

J mansard
{3 gambrel
{J parapet
(] fiat

Roof Material

O siate 0 tile

0 wood shingle O pressed tin
O composition J not visible
0 standing seam metal

[0 other

Number of bays — Main facade

J 4 07
0 s 08
e O

Bays

02
3

1 (center)
0 1 (side)

General description

O industrial
imercial (office) J school
wmercial (store) J church
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Jtive information {plan, exterior and interior decoration,
ndow tvne and trim, chimneys, additions, alterations)
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rnale members of Chri
who might decide o

the ministry,

The twice-successful  furni-
fure salesman recelved many
tokens and expressions of ap-

“preciation from . those he had
‘helped. When his porirait was
-unveiled recenfly, the Tau Kap-
‘pa Alpha Eraternity invited
Cmany former students and other
"fmends to “the ceremony.

One of thase, the Cornell grad— '

“uate who had taken over-Ma-

eon’s furniture lines on the lat-]

ter’s first retirement, was un-
able e attend, bui sent the fol-
lo telegram:

, 5. Glann and 1 regret our
inability te atlend the cere-
rmmxy of the unveiling portrait
of Lyitleton 8, Macon tonight.
jI commeﬂd you for naming h1s
_home **“Macon Hall,” which will
always be a monument to the
memory of & greal man. His
noral and spiritual qualilies, as
well as his integrity, have won
the respect of every one; and

%charity he gave to the peedy

ness ‘and ‘generosity will neveru
be forgotten. ,

“My daughter, Margarei L,
tleton Rieck-of Pittshurgh; his
namesake, also regrets that-she
cannot attend  this  honorable
ceremony  tonight.”’  (Signed).
| Fred H, Glann, Baltimore, Md.
But - furniture,  philanthropy
‘1 and religion were not Macon's
only interests. Until 'death,
through newspapers and - other
media, he followed accounts of
|sports, finance, the out-of-doors, |-
| fox hunting, horse racing, and
| local, state,_nanonal and jworld

L He was an avxd reade*r of the
Wall Street Journal, “where he

-Ihig investments in stocks and

eve31ght failed to. the degree
"t that he had to be read o, but
thi didn’t dudl his mtuest in
people and events,

The year 1932 was not the

i through humble gifts.of Kind-}..

‘| followed the ups and downs of|

| bonds, In his later years, his|

“Macon ré’ail' at 7508 Grady ve

Whﬂn he was 19 and had to quit
college after three years be-

Jcause of his father’s death, he

borrowed $1,000 and went into
business with another young
man. The partmer was to man-
age the manufacture -of mat-
tresses and Macon was to sell
th-em

Macon set out o a trip that
resulted in the sale of many
matiresses, leaving the manu-

| facturing details to his. part-

ner. When hLe returned to Rich-
mond, the site -of the venture,
he found that both his pariner
and his.$1,000 had disappeared.
~Then he furned fo selling in-
St;ra’nce for which policyholders
pald 10 cents a week. After a
short time at this; he turned to
selling furniture, at which he
was twice an oufstanding suc-

,u.l\.,Ul‘l V&du Duill daas i iy

o

1867, af “Clover Hlll”

of the late George William and
Mildred Nelson Meriwether Ma-
con. Hig family came o Albe-

early in the 19th Century.

Soon after he moved to Char-
lottesville he opened a furniture
store at the present’site of the

founders of ‘the present flrm
worked for Macon ~a clerk

Wilmington, N. C., and the sec-

of Petersburg, Va. His

e and other prom-
o and was

1a IJGLX.UWI of tne bomety af the
Cincinnati.

din the
Keswick neighborhood, the son|

marle from New. Kent County,

Gilmore, Hamm & Snyder store. |,
John A. Gilmore, one of thej|

Macon married thce the first
time io Miss Alice Holmes of |

ond to Miss Elmabeth:,, Stevens'

wife died in 1936. There were k
no children from elther marrl— :

'as 1e1ated to the ~Mer1- t

~Photo by Loving

sented her with a sc
‘ing“she had been m
‘ber ‘of the fratermt}, s G
Diana.
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‘Macon Hall’ at 1508 Grady Ave.

When he was 19 and had to quit
college after three years be-
cause- of his father’s death, he
borrowed $1,000 and went into
business with another young
man. The partner was to man-
age the manufacture of mat-
' iresses and Macon was to sell
them,

Macon set out on a trip that
malkd in the sale of many
3 leaving the manu-
details to his. part-
When he returned o Rich-
the site of the wventure,

e

Jitl,

he found that both his partner:

and his $1,000 had disappeared.

Then he turned to selling in-
surance for which policyholders
paid 10 ceals a week. After a
L thme at this, he turned to
g furniture, at which he
was fwice an ouistanding suc

Macon was born Mareh

1867, at “Clover Hill” in the
Keswick neighborhood, the son
of the late George William and
Mildred Nelson Meriwether Ma-
con. Hig family came to. Albe-
marle. from
early in the 18th Century.

Soon: affer he moved to Char-

lottesville he opened a furniture:

store at-the present site of the
Gilmore, Hamm & Snyder store.
Jonn A. Gi‘mr;re pne of the
founders of the present firm,
worked for Macon as a clerk.

con married twice, the first
time to Miss alice Holmes of
Wilmington. N.C., and the sec-
ond to Miss Elizabeth Stevens

wife died 436. There were,
ab child either marrl !
age. .

kS fied to the Meri-

d ot"wr nrom-

New Kent County

Va. His second|

formation on the subject of th ic
story. The Tau Kappa Epsilon
Fraternity honored Mrs. Luttrell
the night she unveiled Macon’s
portrait when Robert Morrison,
president of the chapler, pre-
sented her with-a seroli, [
ing she had been made
‘ber of the fratermfy's
Dxana.
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CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE
Department of Community Development
Charlottesville, Virginia 22902
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